From: Harrington-McKinney, Barbara

Sent: April 23,2018 9:55 AM

To: Nabeel Qureshi

Cc: Parks, Timothy <TParks@cityofmadison.com>

Subject: Re: Land Development Plans ****CHANGE OF MEETING DATE*** TONIGHT APRIL 23

Tim

On the planning commission agenda tonight is 1251-1651 Meadow Road. | am receiving
emails from residents with concerns and also unable to attend the meeting tonight to give
input. I also have a Finance Committee meeting but ask that you text me when this item
comes up on the agenda. Would you give me options open to me as Alder and the
residents.

Thank you.

Barbara Harrington-McKinney
Alder, District 1
Cell: 1-608-205-8682

TO SIGN-UP FOR DISTRICT 1
UPDATES: www.cityofmadison.com/council/Districtl/updates

Common Council Office:

210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd
Room 417

Madison, W1 53703

Phone: (608) 266-4071

Fax: (608) 267-8669

WI Relay Service

THE NORM IS: "A giant octopus living way down deep at the bottom of the ocean. It
has this tremendously powerful life force, a bunch of long, undulating legs, and it's
heading somewhere, moving through the darkness of the ocean...It takes on all kinds of
different shapes...You can try cutting off its legs, but they just keep growing

back. Nobody can kill it. It's too strong...Nobody knows where its heart is. What | felt
then was a deep terror. And a kind of hopelessness, a feeling that | could never run away
from this thing, no matter how far | went. And this creature, this thing doesn't give a
damn that I'm me or you're you. In its presence, all human beings lose their names and
their faces. We all turn into signs, into numbers....Haruki Murakami, After Dark "

BUT TOGETHER WE CAN DECIDE TO...."Change the narrative of accepting THE
NORM

On Apr 23, 2018, at 9:15 AM, Nabeel Qureshi <\ GG vrote:


http://www.cityofmadison.com/council/District1/updates
x-apple-data-detectors://3/0
tel:(608)%20266-4071
tel:(608)%20267-8669
http://www.cityofmadison.com/dcr/WIRelayService.cfm

Dear Alder McKinney,

Hope you are doing well. I spoke with you on the phone just a moment ago. I'm having an
issue with the time for the 1251-1651 Meadow Road plan

www.cityofmadison.com/dpced/planning/1251-1651-meadow-road/2757/). Due
to work and having a child it is difficult for me to attend.

How can I vote against this proposal and vote for a park only - similar to McKee Farms
Park?

Thank you for your time,
Nabeel Qureshi

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Nextdoor Hawks Woods

Date: Mon, Apr 23, 2018 at 6:49 AM

Subject: Land Development Plans ****CHANGE OF MEETING DATE*** TONIGHT
APRIL 23

To: I

i:' Melissa Klein, Hawks Woods

City of Madison Land Development Plans *CHANGE OF MEETING DATE***

***U P DATE***

The city has changed the meeting dates. You should all have received a postcard in the
mail last week. The planning commission is now meeting TONIGHT, April 23 @5:45pm
in Room 201 City-County Bldg., 210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. Please, if you can,
attend this meeting. The impact of the proposed road is considerable.

Hello Neighbors.

Attached is the sign the City of Madison has posted to inform us that the farm land
behind Hawks Woods neighborhood is being rezoned for...Read more

1251-1651 Meadow Road - Planning - DPCED - City of Madiso...

! Thank - Private message
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